

Sent via email

Dear [REDACTED]

Email: kmpt.infoaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 51865 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

Stoma and Catheter contracts

Your request is set out below:

1. Name(s) of the awarded contract(s) and awarded suppliers.
2. Duration of contract award(s) and projected contract(s) end date(s).
3. Total estimated annual value of the awarded contract(s)
4. Estimated or projected annual service costs payable to the awarded supplier(s).
5. Estimated or projected number of patients receiving the service, split by stoma and catheter.
6. Format of the contract(s). For example, is it based on (i) a fee per activity delivered, (ii) a fee per annum per patient, or (iii) block contract(s)
7. Outline how the suppliers' performance is being assessed during the contract(s) term in the areas of cost savings and patient satisfaction measures.
8. Outline the percentage of patients that switch product manufacturers within 3 months of being enrolled into the appliance prescription service(s).
9. Provide an outline of any evidence on the delivered value (economic, patient, workforce) this service has delivered to the ICB/ICS
10. Which job role manages this contract(s) on behalf of the ICB?
11. Was this service procured via a formal tender, Call of a Framework or piloted?
12. Is a prescription management service part of your current setup, or under consideration for future implementation?

Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust are commissioned to provide mental health services. As a result, we do not hold the information requested.

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of

The Information Governance Department

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson